

LYMAN SNOWMOBILE CLUB MEETING MINUTES

January 6, 2015

President Tom Hatch called the meeting to order at 7p.m

VICE-PRESIDENT:

- Good report about trails – good widths
- Maps are at Nason's

SECRETARY:

- A motion was made to approve the minutes from 12/2/14. All in favor.

TREASURER:

- Trail Account: \$2,950.24
- Gen Account: \$1,526.44
- Savings: \$5.19

A motion was made to accept the treasurer's report. All in favor.

TRAIL MASTER:

- Rick's section not done
- Meet Sunday at A-Frame for trail work
- Game Warden commented – good job on trails – best he's seen in this area
- V&V insurance – all vehicles covered

MEMBERSHIP:

- No new memberships
- Maps – left at stores/town hall. No charge. Approx. 1,000 left

Activities:

- Family Day, February 21st – bon fire, sledding, food. North Woods Law warden has been asked to attend. Waiting to hear back.
- Fun Day Ride – not sure if we'll be able to have one due to lack of snow
- Club Trip, February 28th – email will be sent to membership from Marie

MISCELLANEOUS:

- Mike S got groomer safety certificate from State
- Facebook Page/Group Page set up
- Propane heater – Sean will look at heater and try to repair
- Clubhouse plowing – Dave Riley plowed – charge? Suggestion was made to check cost of plowing through Paul Fecteau or Tibbetts
- Rick LaRivierre – Saco Salmon Club. New technology to spawn Atlantic salmon. Spawning area at Goodwin Mills Pond stream (Swan Brook). Asked to run sleds to specific points along "trail". That area is already groomed.

Suggestion was made to have the rep from this group come to our next meeting and explain their needs.

- Laura Cloutier – Executive Director of New England Camp Cedarbrook. Looking to expand hiking and biking trails through our club trails. Offer possible use of dining facilities for fundraiser. Suggested having her come to our next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Celeste Hatch

Club Secretary